

Worton Neighbourhood Plan Jan 8<sup>th</sup> Rose and Crown  
 Steering Group Meeting  
**Draft Minutes**

Attendees: Dicky Parsons, Malcolm Powell, Jane Loveys, Richard Slack, Sandra Newman, Mark Fisher, Chris Nixon
Apologies: David Johnson, Nick Stokes, Bob Gwillam,

Agenda item	Minutes and Action	Action by
1	Apologies as above	
2	Minutes of last meeting agreed correct. Jane Loveys agreed to join the NP Group. Ann Hatton Hall has stopped attending the meetings to take minutes, someone to contact her ref the Nov and Dec minutes	Dicky
3	The 2 potential developers who attended the Dec NP village hall open meeting had both been contacted and provided a copy of the Q & A material. Letter had been written to WPC ref the complaint by R Wiltshire	
4	Housing Needs Survey – Dicky to write paragraph explaining the HNS in the Bridge	Dicky
5	Mark to write the intro paragraph for the HNS results page required by the WC. Discussion of distribution and timeline for HNS and the manner in which the result will inform the likely housing need for the specific Worton survey	Mark
6	Dicky to write the Bridge article on Affordable Housing, Malcolm to load the Q&A material onto the web page	Malcolm Dicky
7	AOB – Dicky produced a draft WCS precis, will distribute when completed	Dicky
	Next meeting Sun 12 Feb 1900	